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Hanaman, Cathlene

- From: Tuschen, Terry
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene
Cc: Tuschen, Terry
Subiject: RE: Risser amendment request for SUR-69
Importance: High
Hi Cathlene,

Fred has asked for a new modified amendment.

From SIR-69, delete page 3, line 16 “fully supports basing the next generation of freedom fighting aircraft in the state of
Wisconsin.”

And insert “requests the U.S. Air Force to further review the environmental impact of locating the F-35’s at Truax in
Madison with special emphasis on the health effects of the noise

Concerns prior to making any final decision of locating the F-35’s at Truax Field, Madison.”

Thanks Cathlene, | appreciate it.
Terry

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Tuschen, Terry <Terry.Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Risser amendment request for SJR-69

Thanks

From: Tuschen, Terry <Terry.Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Risser amendment request for SJR-69

Importance: High

Hi Rick, Cathlene,

Senator Risser has an amendment he would like drafted to SJR-69. The initials of the drafting attorney CWW do not
show up on your websites listing of drafting attorneys by name. So would your forward this request to the appropriate
person? If possible, could you put a rush on this and maybe get it to us by the end of the day?

This amendment would add a “further resolved” to page 3, line 17.

“Further resolved that the Wisconsin Legislature requests the United States Air Force to further review the
environmental impact of locating the F-35’s at Truax Field in Madison with special emphasis on the health effects of the
noise concerns prior to making any final decision on locating the F-35’s at Truax Field, Madison.”
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Terry Tuschen
Office of State Senator Fred Risser



130 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608.266.1627
Terry.Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov

Follow Senator Risser on Facebook and Twitter!
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 69

At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:

1. Page 8, line 16: delete the material beginning with “fully” and ending with
“Wisconsin” on line 17 and substitute “requests the U.S. Air Force to further review
the environmental impact of locating the F-35s at T‘ruaxﬁrﬁ‘éMadison with special
emphasis on the health effects of the noise concerns prior to making any final

decision of locating the F-35s at Truax Field, Madison”. \f

(END)



